From: Brian Aglukark

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 110217 3BC-MGU1015 2010 Progress Report and Renewal Application
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:18:56 AM

Attachments: Axel Hieberg Questionnaire.pdf

Good morning Phyllis

Email confirm the renewal application will not require a NPC conformity review. The terms to
which the proponent agreed to on June 11, 2009 are still in effect and must be included in any
authorizations issued. | have attached the terms.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Wayne Pollard, Prof.

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 110217 3BC-MGU1015 2010 Progress Report and Renewal Application

See attached letter acknowledging receipt of the above. This report is available from our ftp site at
the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-

MGU1015%20(Wayne%20Pollard)/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20(B)/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY
WITH THE NORTH BAFFIN REGIONAL LAND USE PLAN

NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION

BOX 419, Arviat, Nunavut
XOC-OEG

Al applicants for a project proposal shall comply with the requirements listed below.
The relevant sections of the plan are noted in each requirement.

GENERAL

2, Environmental Protection: 53 713 8 The applicant undentakes 1o prevent any
new occurrences of pollution, garbage and contamination at the site of the
deveiopment.

Yes Ng

3. Removal of Fuel Drums: 53 13 8 The applicant undertakes to remove ail
drums safely from the site and Gupost of tne 4rums in 2 safe manner

Yef, Na
4. New Site Restoration and Clean Up: 53131 and Appsndix H. s1- The
applicant undenakes fo clean up the site and restore the site to it§ natural
condition to the greatest extent possibile.

Yes No

8. Low-Level Alr Flights: Appendix H. 53 Will the apphicant avoid all low-level
fights?

Yl“S) No

i. it not, exptain why such flights are or may be absolutely
necessary.
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. if such fights are or may be absolutely necessary, will they
avoid disturbance to people and wildlife?

Yes' Mo
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. If not, explain why it is not pessibie to avoid such disturbance.,

HERITAGE RESOURCES

10. Reporting of Archaeological Sites: 53 11.3 and Appendix H. s2 and s8&:
Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all suspecled
archaeological sites to the Department of Cutture, Language, Elders and
Youth {GN)?

Yes ') No

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

17. Scientific Research: $3.9.3: Does the project proposal involve scientific
research?

Yes No

If yes, will the applicant iniegrate al# avaiiable and relevanl local and
traditional knowledge when conducting its research?

18. Consultation with Nunavut Research Institute: s3.9.5: Has the appiicant
consufted with the Nunawil Research Institute about research topics that
weuld benefil or interest jocal residents?






22. Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix H: The applicant
undertakes to-adhars to the code of Goed Conduct at all timas.

Yesy ) N

LR - imant 2 o TEIPRL T

I, _MM‘::’ @4 AR D (name of apphcant). cenify that the information 1 have
given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above undartakings which form part of
my application for & projfect proposal within the meaning of the Nunavul Land Claims Agreement.

Date: Vo a _)/ rj(;/’/}? Sgnature of Apphcant. M%/






Yas No |
i Describe the results of your Zonsultation.
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19. Locai Services and Local Employment: $3.9.4. Will the applicant rely on ,& AT =SEZ A d
locail services and employment where possible? _AJ/ EOES 7,
Fes> No THE FAE

S ——

L Describe the senvices refained and the peopie 1o be employzd.
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